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01 March 2010

Dear Sir or Madam,

Application No: NY/2010/0065/SCO

Proposed Development: Ebberston to Hurrell Lane, Thornton-Le-Dale, Ryedale
Request for EIA Scoping Opinion for Ryedale Gas Project - incorporating
gas production at Ebberston Well Site, construction of a processing plan
off Hurrell Lane (near Thornton-Le-Dale) and connection dual pipeline.

Thank you for consulting the Historic Environment Team upon this application.

I have met with the agents acting on behalf of the applicant for this application and attended a site
visit with the archaeological consultant and English Heritage.

| have read the Scoping Opinion methodology and can confirm that it is acceptable. Where the Desk-
Based Assessment identifies the potential for unknown below ground archaeological remains, | would
expect to see further archaeological evaluation undertaken.

| would be happy to read and comment upon any draft Cultural Heritage chapters and to advise upon
any further evaluation or mitigation.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you wish to discuss these comments further.

Yours faithfully,

Lucie Hawkins
Development Control Archaeologist

FAO Mr Mike Convery

Minerals, NYCC
County Hall
Northallerton
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Richard Flinton, Corporate Director — Business and Environmental Services Tel: 0845 8727374 Fax: 01609 760794 E-mail: richard.flinton@northyorks.gov.uk
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25 February 2010
Dear Mr Convery

Request for Pre-application Advice

RYEDALE POWER GENERATION PROJECT, ALLERSTON, RYEDALE, NORTH
YORKSHIRE

EIA Scoping Opinion for Ryedale Gas Project.

| can confirm that English Heritage has been fully involved in the pre-application
discussions with regard to this project and its possible impact on the heritage assets
within and related to the application site(s). Our perusal of the submitted
documentation relating to the EIA has established that we concur with the proposed

methodology and approach to be taken. N.YC. C.
BES
Yours sincerely 26 FEB 2010

Keith Emerick P
Ancient Monuments Inspector S
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cc: Lucie Hawkins, DC Archaeologist, Heritage and Environemnt section, NYCC."™ -
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English Heritage is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. All information held by the organisation will be accessible in
response to a Freedom of Information request, unless one of the exemptions in the Act applies.
English Heritage will use the information provided by you to evaluate any applications you make for statutory or quasi-statutory
consent, or for grant or other funding. Information provided by you and any information obtained from other sources will be retained
in all cases in hard copy form and/or on computer for administration purposes and future consideration where applicable.
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